Minutes Redvale Landfill

Community Liaison Committee Meeting Held at the Redvale Landfill Office - Monday 03/12/2018 at 6:30pm

Welcome: Chris Wills

Present: R Bailey, W Hojem, N dW, S Walker, L Johnston, B Gibbs, A McNeill, M Drury, B Macfarlane, D Marshall, K Storie, D Hardy, B Earwaker, S Dryland, M McSaveney, I Kennedy

Apologies: F McKenzie

Absent: J Hutchinson, N Donovan

Minutes previous meeting: Circulated

Minutes be accepted as a true and correct record – C Wills Seconded – D Hardy

Matters arising:

- Chairman a call for a new chairman was sent out. S Dryland received one nomination via N dW from Warwick Hojem. With no objections, Warwick was selected as the Chairman for the Committee. Warwick advises he has started working for the Council in the area of Freedom Camping. Also appreciative of the Christmas Dinner invitation.
- Odour monitoring hotspots Warwick noted this wasn't resolved from last meeting as we had no Chairman. Blair explains Vania Hermanto starts her role as Air Quality Technician on the 11th December and will be a specific point of contact for any odour issues, including "hotspots". Vania's details to be distributed once she's up and running with a cell phone/email.
- 2019 dates accepted by all

Correspondence In: Nil

Correspondence Out: Nil

Rob Bailey presented an Operational update.

Currently using cell 19b. Approx. 2 weeks until it's full. Construction will hand over cell 20b in March 2019. Managed Fill – not a lot coming in but is being used as cover when it does, along with clay.

ACM/dirt/mullock going into the far 'triangle' corner

There is a new grate on Wheelwash #1, opens tread and is working well.

Organized for the road to be washed between Postmans Rd & HSB Rd. We now have a Traffic Management plan in place and can arrange for road washing in 4-7 days. It takes half a day to complete with Fulton Hogan and Interclean.

Our 2 new generators are online and all complete.

Generator 15 projected for Nov 2019.

Desilting ponds early 2019.

Perimeter road around the Landfill was tar sealed, to potentially be used as an exit for trucks. Kirk raised concern about air break noise. He was assured we will be policing this very closely.

Complaints: The combined WMNZ/AC Register of Complaints was presented. Only 2 complaints received since the previous meeting.

Regulatory Issues:

General Business:

- Bob Gibbs expresses concern around no Council rep present at the meeting. Believes the Council needs to enforce consents. Nigel sent his apologies to Steph via email after the meeting. He had overlooked the email.
- Noted that the soils on Horseshoe Bush Road were cleaned up
- Kirk enquired about our intentions behind purchasing 154/168 Horseshoe Bush Road. They are to be on sold by WMNZ.
- Ian Kennedy runs through the proposed Auckland Regional Landfill. The search for a replacement site began in 2007 and ramped up in 2013. He explains what key factors are when looking for a new site. We are expecting to lodge our consent application early in 2019. ARL met by some residents/locals who aren't happy with the location. Should ARL encounter any consent issues, WMNZ would look at another extension for Redvale. Any appeals for ARL will mean Environmental Court in approx. 2020/2021. Look to begin construction of ARL in 2026.
- Nick asks about Redvale aftercare/closure. Buffer land will not be for the community. No plans for a Transfer Station at Redvale but not ruled out. No incineration for waste. We will continue to manage gas & leachate and other general maintenance.
- Louise provides a local update on speed limit changes around the area.

Next meeting dates: 18th Feb, 20th May, 26th Aug and 25th Nov 2019

Proposed Xmas dinner: 2nd December 2019

Meeting closed: 7:37pm

https://orders.wastemanagement.co.nz/site/redvale-energy-park-community/www.wastemanagement.co.nz/arl